Amber Dillon

From: Christopher Grettano <chris.grettano@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 6:18 AM

To: David Campbell

Cc: Debbie McKee

Subject: Monday 6/1 @ 3pm The Service Companies Job

Thank you for committing to work at our office to load boxes. Below is all the information.
Date: Monday 6/1

Time: 3 PM - 7PM

Dress: Casual - Comfortable Shoes

Location:

The Service Companies Office

The Lumberyard Office Lofts

1425 Ellsworth Industrial Blvd NW, Suite 22, Atlanta, GA 30318

Job Description:
You will be working with Rogelio Barco (228) 327-7044 to help load boxes on to a rental truck. Please arrive
on time and if he is not there please wait for him. He will be renting a truck to meet you there.

You will be paid $15 per hour with a 4 hour minimum. You can email me if you have any concerns.

Thank you.

Chris Grettano
Regional Vice President - East

The Service Companies
165 Main St. | Woodbridge, NJ 07095

0: 862.338.9331 M: 732.232.0955
E: chris.grettano@theservicecompanies.com
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